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< STATE OF WISCONSIN -. 
BEFORE THE PHARMACY EXAMINING BOARD 
-- _I_v_p_----------------- 
IN THE MATTER OF DISCIPLINARY 
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST : 

: FINAL DECISION 
JEROME DRUGS, INC., AND ORDER 
JEFFREY J. GOTTFRIED, R.PH., ADOPTING STIPULATION 
MICHAEL M. MARCETICB, R.PH., : 86 PRM 71 
WAYNE C. HOFFMANN, R.PH., , : 

RESPONDENTS. 
-- 

The parties to this action'for the purposes of Wis. Stats. sec.'227.53 
C3re: 

Jerome Drugs, Inc. 
S74 W16982 Janesville Road 
Muskego, WI 53150 _ 

Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph. 
W187 S6944 Gold Drive 
Muskego, WI 53150 

Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph. 
11821 West Grange Avenue 
Hales Comers, WI 53130 

Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph. 
16625 Dane Court, Wetit 
Brookfield, WI 53005 

Department of Regulation & Licensing 
Division of Enforcement 
1400 East Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 8935 
Madison, WI 53708-8935 

Pharmacy Examining Board 
1400 East Washington Avenue 
P-0. Box 8935 
Madison, WI 53708-8935 

The parties in this matter agree to the terms and conditions of the 
attached Stipulation as the final disposition of this matter, subject to 
approval of the Board. The Board has reviewed this Stipulation and considers 
it acceptable. 

Accordingly, the Board in this matter adopts the attached Stipulation and 
makes the following: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. Jerome Drugs, Inc., of S74 W16982 Janesville Road, Muskego, 
Wisconsin 53150 is and was at all times relevant duly licensed under the 



. . J 

provisions of Chapter 450, Wis. Stats., to operate as a pharmacy in the State 
of Wisconsin under license #5507, first granted on November 19, 1973. 

2. Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph., date of birth December 23, 1953, of 
WI87 56944 Gold Drive, Muskego, Wisconsin 53150 is and was at all times 
relevant to this matter licensed under the provisions of Chapter 450, Wis. 
Stats. to practice as a pharmacist in the State of Wisconsin under 
license i/9455, first granted on December 9, 1978. 

3. Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph. is and was at all times relevant to 
this matter an owner and employee of Jerome Drugs, Inc. and worked as a 
pharmacist in Jerome Drugs, Inc. Pharmacy. 

4. Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph., date of birth July 2, 1943, of 
11821 W. Grange Avenue, Bales Comers, Wisconsin 53130, is and was at all 
times relevant to this matter duly licensed under the provisions of 
Chapter 450, Wis. Stats. to practice as a pharmacist in the State of Wisconsin 
under license 87779, first granted on July 23, 1968. 

5. Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph. is and was at all times relevant to 
this matter managing pharmacist of Jerome Drugs, Inc. and responsible for all 
professional operations of said pharmacy and responsible for the professional 
supervision of all personnel working in said pharmacy. 

6. Wayne C. Boffmann, R.Ph., date of birth August 14, 1930, of 16625 
Dane Court West, Brookfield, Wisconsin 53005, is and was at all times relevant 
to this matter duly licensed under the provisions of Chapter 450, Wis. Stats. 
to practice as a pharmacist in the State of Wisconsin under license #6244, 
first granted on November-22, 1952. 

7. Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph., is and was at all times relevant to this 
matter employed as a staff pharmacist at Jerome Drugs, Inc., pharmacy. 

8. Sec. 161.23, Wis. Stats. and sec. 21 CPR 1306.32, among other 
things, provide that Schedule V controlled substances, including codeine based 
cough syrups, may be sold without a prescription from a practitioner only in 
good faith as a medicine, not for the purpose of evading Chapter 161, and may 
not be sold or purchased in excess of 4 ounces of any Schedule V controlled 
substance containing codeine or in excess of 8 ounces of any schedule V 
controlled substance containing opium within a 48 hour period. 

9. On or about January 9, 1986, the Muskego Police Department visited 
Jerome Drugs, Inc. to investigate Schedule V controlled substances sales to 
individuals, in particular to investigate possible repeat sales of Schedule V 
controlled substances without a prescription to certain customers within a 
48 hour period. Tbe Muskego Police Department identified to Jerome 
Drugs, Inc. certain individuals that were under investigation regarding such 
illegal sales and purchases. 

10 On September 24, 1986, an investigator with the Department of 
Regulation and Licensing, Division of Enforcement and assigned to investigate 
matters on behalf of the Pharmacy Rxamining Board, visited Jerome Drugs, Inc. 
and requested inspection and copying of the Schedule V controlled substances 
sales records required to be kept under sec. 161.23, Wis. Stats. and 
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sec. 21 CFR 1306.32. Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph., pharmacist on duty at 
Jerome Drugs, Inc. provided to the investigator the Schedule V controlled i 
substances sales record for review and copying. 

11. Review of the Schedule V controlled substances sales records for 
Jerome Drugs, Inc. revealed the following: 

JJ$ 

a. * Jerome Drugs, Inc. continued to sell Schedule V controlled 
substances to9customew previously identified to Jerome Drugs, Inc. as 
having apparently purchased Schedule V controlled substances in 

Wire- 
violation of sec. 161.23, Wis. Stats., and 21 CFR 1306.32. 

b. The Schedule V controlled substances sales record for Jerome 
Drugs, Inc. was examined for the period of March 4, 1986 to 
September 24, 1986 for the purposes of detecting repeat sales to the 
same customer within 48 hours of 4 ounce bottles of Schedule V 
controlled substances. The examination of said records revealed 
9 instances of repeat sales to the same customer of 4 ounce bottles of 
Schedule V controlled substances within 48 hours. 

C. Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph., was responsible for 4 instances 
of having sold more than 4 ounces of Schedule V controlled substances to 
the same individual within 48 hours. 

d. Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph., was responsible for 2 instances 
of having sold more than 4 ounces of Schedule V controlled substances to 
the same individual within 48 hours. 

Wayne C: Hoffmann, R.Ph., ai= was responsible for,#instances of 
having sold more than 4 ounces of Schedule V controlled substances to 
the same individual within 48 hours. 

The Schedule V controlled substances sales record for Jerome 
Drugs, Inc. was examined for frequent repeat sales of Schedule V 
controlled substances to the same individuals. Examination of said 
records revealed the following: 

1. Customer M.C. was sold Schedule V controlled 
substances 28 times in the period from March 4, 1986 to 
September 24, 1986 for an average of one sale every 7.3 days. 

2. Customer R.L. was sold Schedule V controlled 
substances 33 times in the period from March 4, 1986 to 
September 24, 1986 for an average of one sale every 6.2 days. 

3. Customer M.C. was sold Schedule V controlled 
substances 26 times in the period from March 4, 1986 to 
September 24, 1986for an average of one sale every 7.8 days. 

4. Customer D.K. was sold Schedule V controlled 
substances 27 times in the period from March 4, 1986 to 
September 24. 1986 for an average of one sale every 7.5 days. 
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5. Customer T.R. was sold Schedule V controlled 
substances 63 times in the period from March 4, 1986 to 
September 24, 1986 for an average of one sale every 3.2 days. 

12. Each of Respondents Jerome Drugs, Inc., Jeffrey 3. 
Gottfried, R.Ph., individually and as owner of Jerome Drugs, Inc., Michael 
Marcetich, R.Ph. individually and as managing pharmacist of Jerome 
Drugs, Inc., and Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph., individually as staff pharmacist at 
Jerome Drugs, Inc., as a pattern of practice failed to insure and determine 
that Schedule V controlled substances were dispensed and sold in good faith as 
a medicine and not for the purpose of evading Chapter 161, Wis. Stats. 

13. Codeine cough syrups and opium products listed as Schedule V 
controlled substances under sec. 161.21, Wis. Stats., and Title 21, Code of 
Federal Regulations. 1308.15, have the potential for abuse, physical and 
psychological dependence and are frequently abused by drug abusing and drug 
dependent individuals. 

CONCLUSIONS OF I& 

1. The Pharmacy Examining Board has jurisdiction pursuant to 
Chapter 450, Wis. Stats. to take disciplinary action against the Respondents. 

2. The conduct of each of Respondents Jerome Drugs, Inc., Jeffrey J. 
Gottfried, R.Ph., individually and as owner of Jerome Drugs, Inc., Michael 
Marcetich, R.Ph. individually and as managing pharmacist of Jerome 
Drugs, Inc., and Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph., did not comply with sec. 161.23(l), 
and sec. 161.38(4), Wis. Stats., in that as a pattern of practice each 
Respondent failed to insure and determine that Schedule V controlled 
substances were dispensed-and sold in good faith as a medicine and not for the 
purpose of evading Chapter 161, Wis. Stats., which conduct constitutes 
unprofessional conduct under sec. 450.1O(l)(a)2., Wis. Stats. and 
sec. Phar 8.02 and 10.03(l), (3) and (41, Wis. Adm. Code, and as such subjects 
each of said Respondents to discipline against their licenses under 
sec. 450.10(l)(b)l., Wis. Stats. 

3. The conduct of each of Jerome Drugs, Inc., Jeffrey J. 
Gottfried, R.Ph. individually and as owner of Jerome Drugs, Inc., Michaq! 
Marcetich, R.Ph., individually and as pharmacy manager of Jerome Drugs, Inc., 
and Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph., in having dispensed and supplied Schedule V 
controlled substances in violation of the 48 hour rule as prohibited under 
sew. 161.23(5), Wis. Stats., and Title 21 CFR 1306.32(b), constitutes 
unprofessional conduct under sec. 450.10(1)(a)2., Wis. Stats., and 
sec. Phar 19.03(l), (3) and (4), Wis. Adm. Code and therefore subjects each of 
said Respondents to discipline against their licenses under sec. 
450.10(l)(b)l. and (2), Wis. Stats. 

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 

1. The Stipulation of the parties is hereby accepted. 

2. The pharmacy license of Jerome Drugs, Inc., shall be LIMITED 
effective five (5) days following the date of this Order, such that 
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Jerome Drugs, Inc., -shall not sell or dispense any Schedule V controlled 
substance to any individual except upon a valid prescription order of a 
practitioner, for a period of three (3) years. 

3. Jerome Drugs, Inc., is hereby assessed costs pursuant to sec. 
440.22, wis. stats. in the amount of $172.25, which costs shall be paid to the 
Department of Regulation and Licensing upon adoption of this Stipulation and 
Order by the Pharmacy Examining Board. 
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4. The pharmacist license of Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph. is hereby 
LIMITED effective five (5) days following the date of this Order such that 
Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph. shall not sell or dispense any Schedule V 
controlled substance to any individual except upon a valid prescription order 
of a practitioner, for a period of three (3) years. 

5. Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph., shall pay to the Department of 
Regulation and Licensing a FORFEITURE in the amount of $400.00 assessed 
pursuant to sec. 450.10(2), Wis. Stats., for the violations of sac. 161.23~~~, 
Wis. Stats., and Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, sec. 1306.32(b). 
forfeiture shall be paid to the Department of Regulation and Licensing upon 
adoption of this Order by the Pharmacy Examining Board. 

6. Jeffrey J. Gottfried. R.Ph., is hereby assessed costs pursuant to 
sec. 440.22, Wis. Stats. in the amount of $172.25, which costs shall be paid 
to the Department of Regulation and Licensing upon adoption of this 
Stipulation and Order by the Pharmacy Examining Board. 

7. The pharmacist license of Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph. is hereby 
LIMITED effective five (5) days following the date of this Order such that 
Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph. shall not sell or dispense any Schedule V 
controlled substance to any individual except upon a valid prescription order 
of a practitioner, for a period of three (3) years. 

a. Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph., shall pay to the Department of 
Regulation and Licensing a FORFEITURE in the amount of $200.00 assessed 
pursuant to sec. 450.10(2), Wis. Stats., for the violations of sec. 161.23(S), 
Wis. Stats., and Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, sec. 1306.32(b). Said 
forfeiture shall be paid to the Department of Regulation and Licensing upon 
adoption of this Order by the Pharmacy Examining Board. 

9. Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph., is hereby assessed costs pursuant to 
sec. 440.22, Wis. Stats. in the amount of $172.25, which costs shall be paid 
to the Department of Regulation and Licensing upon adoption of this 
Stipulation and Order by the Pharmacy Examining Board. 

10. The pharmacist license of Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph. is hereby 
LIMITED effective five (5) days following the date of this Order such that 
Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph. shall not sell or dispense any Schedule V controlled 
substance to any individual except upon a valid prescription order Of a 
practitioner, for a period of three (3) years. 

11. Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph., shall pay to the Department of 



Regulation and Licensing a FORFEITURE in the amount of $dassessed 
pursuant to sec. 450.10(2), Wis. Stats., for the violations of sec. 161.23(5), 
Wis. Stats., and Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, sec. 1306.32(b). JLM Said 
forfeiture shall be paid to the Department of Regulation and Licensing upon e.q.q-, 
adoption of this Order by the Pharmacy Examining Board. 

12. Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph., is hereby assessed costs pursuant to 
sec. 440.22, Wis. Stats. in the amount of $172.25, which costs shall be paid 
to the Department of Regulation and Licensing upon adoption of this 
Stipulation and Order by the Pharmacy Examining Board. 

13. Violation of applicable terms or conditions of this Order by any 
Respondent may result for such Respondent violating this Order in further 
disciplinary action, including summary suspension or suspension or revocation 
of license. 

Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board 

Dated: ,y~~.hdL?t?JA 
Member of t"e Pharmacy Examining Board 

t3 
I, Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph., individually and as owner and agent of 

Jerome Drugs, Inc., have read and understand the terms of the foregoing Order, 
and pursuant to the attached Stipulation hereby freely consent t he issuance 
of the foregoing Final Decision and Order Adop 
Wisconsin Pharmacy Fxamining Board. 

$S!!T\ 
Date 

I, Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph., have read and understand the terms of 
the foregoing Order, and pursuant to the attached Stipulation hereby freely 
consent to the issuance of the foregoing Final Decision and Order Adopting 
Stipulation by the Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board. 

I, Wayne C. Hoffmann, R.Ph., have read and understand the terms of the 
foregoing Order, and pursuant to the attached Stipulation hereby freely 
consent to the issuance of the foregoing Final Decision and Order Adopting 
Stipulation by the Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board. 
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STATE OF WISCONSIN 
BEFORE THE PBARMACY MAMINING BOARD 
_____--_-_-__-_--__-------- ---- ------ __--~ 
IN THE MATTER OF DISCIPLINARY 
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST 

STIPULATION 
JEROME DRUGS, INC., : 86 PIIM 71 
JEFFREY J. GOTTFRIED, R.PE., : 
MICHAEL M. MARCETICE, R.PH., : 
WAYNE C. HOFFNAN-N R.PH., 

RESPONDENTS. 
__l_--_--------- ---__ ----~ ------ 

It is hereby stipulated between Jerome Drugs, Inc., Muskego, Wisconsin, 
by its owner and agent, Jeffrey J. Gottfried, R.Ph., Jeffrey J. Gottfried, 
R.Ph., individually, Michael M. Marcetich, R.Ph., individually, and Wayne C. 
Hoffman, and Robert T. Ganch, Attorney for the Department of Regulation and 
Licensing, Division of Enforcement, as follows: 

1. This Stipulatioh is entered into as a result of a pending 
investigation of the licenses of the above named Respondents to operate as a 
pharmacy or to practice as a pharmacist as applicable, in the State of 
Wisconsin, investigative file iI86 PBM 71. Each Respondent consents to the 
resolution of this investigation by Stipulation and without the issuance of a 
formal complaint. 

2. Each of the Respondents understand that by the signing of the 
Stipulation, the following rights are voluntarily and knowingly waived, 
including: the right to a hearing on the allegations against the Respondents, 
at which the state has the burden of proving those allegations by clear, 
satisfactory and convincing evidence or a preponderance of the evidence, as 
applicable; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against the 
Respondents; the right to call witnesses on behalf of the Respondents and to 
compel their-attendance by subpoena; the right of the Respondents to testify, 
the right to file objections to any proposed Decisions and to present briefs 
or oral arguments to the officials who are to render the Final Decision; the 
right to petition for rehearing; and all other applicable rights afforded 
under the United States Constitution, the Wisconsin Constitution, the 
Wisconsin Statutes, and the Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

3. Each of the Respondents admits the facts and conduct described in 
the attached Findings of Fact and each agrees to the adoption, entry and 
issuance of the attached Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order 
Adopting Stipulation by the Pharmacy Examining Board, and agree to pay the 
forfeitures and costs of this matter as specified in the attached Order, 
payment of which forfeitures and costs are hereby tendered with this proposed 
Stipulation and Order. 

4. If the terms of this Stipulation are not acceptable to the Board, 
the parties shall not be bound by the contents of the Stipulation, and the 
matter shall be returned to the Division of Enforcement for further 
proceedings. 

5. If the Board accepts the terms of this Stipulation, the parties to 
the Stipulation consent to the entry of the attached Final Decision and Order 
Adopting Stipulation without further notice, pleading, appearance or consent 
of the parties. 
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6. This Stipulation and the attached Final Decision and Order shall not 
prejudice the Pharmacy asmining Board from taking any further action 
regarding any conduct of any of the Respondents not stated in the attached 
Final Decision and Order and shall not prejudice the Board from taking any 
further action regarding conduct of any of the Respondents involving sale or 
distribution of Schedule V controlled substances in violation of sec. 161.23, 
W IS. Stats., or Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, sec. 1306.32, after 
September 24, 1986. 

7. The Division of Enforcement joins each of the Respondents in 
recommending the Pharmacy Examining Board adopt this Stipulation and issue the 
attached Final Decision and Order adopting Stipulation. All parties agree 
that the attorney for the Department of Regulation and Licensing, Division of 
Enforcement and the Board Advisor to this case may appear before the Pharmacy 
Examining Board in support of this Stipulation and attached Final Decision and 
Order. All parties further agree that the attorney for the Division of 
Enforcement and the Board Advisor for this case may respond to quest ions of 
the Pharmacy Examining Board during its deliberation in c losed session. 

Date 
j7iL4s(cL AdA! 

Rob&t T. Ganch, Attorney 
Division of Enforcement 

W isconsin Pharmacy Examining Board, by 

Date 1  
/I /J&/Iqk 

A member  of 

RTG:eaj 
An-1047 
7126190 
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.’ the times illowed for each aid the identification. 
.. ” : - of the party to be named as respondent) 

The following notice is served on you as part of the final decision: . 

1. Rehearing. 

Any person aggrieved by this decision has a right to petition for 
_. judicial review of this decision as provided in section 227.53 of the Wisconsin -- 

Statutes, a copy of which is attached. The petition should be filed in 
circuit court and served upon the State of Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board 

NOTICE OF APPEAL INFORMATION . . 
, 
’ *, 

.I’ (Notice of RiGhts for Rehearins or Judicial Review, 

Any person aggrieved by this order may petition for a rehearing within 
20 days of the service of-this decision, as provided in section 227.49 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes, a copy of which is attached. The 20 day period 
commences the day after personal service or mailing of this decision. 
(The date of mailing of this decision is shown below.) The petition for 
rehearing should be filed with the state of Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board. 

A petition for rehearing is not a prerequisite for appeal directly to circuit 
court through a petition for judicial review. 

2. Judicial Review. . 

. . : 

within 30 days of service of this decision if there has been no petition 
, 

for rehearing, or within 30 days of service of the order finally disposing 
of the petition for rehearing, or within 30 days after the final disposition 
by operation of law of any petition for rehearing. 

The 30 day period commences the day after personal service or mailing . 
of the decision or order, or the day after the final disposition by operation 
of the law of any petition for rehearing. (The date of mailing of this 
decision is shown below.) A petition for judicial review should be served I 
upon, and name as the respondent, the following: the State of Wisconsin 
Pharmacy Examining Board. 

The date of mailing of this decision is April 12, 1991 . 

WLD:dms 
886-490 

. - -. . . 
. 



117.49 Pclillcns IO, rerlearmq Ill conmsterl cos.3,. (I) * 
~,,,,cm for rchcanns shall not bc a orcreou,s,,e for x,oczd or 
&c”. Any person ;ggnevrd by a tinal o;dcr~may. w,,h,n 2f, 
days afrer sc,v,cc of the order. file a wr,,,en pc,,,,on for 
rchcanng which shall spcc,fy in detad the grounds for the 
rthef sought and suppor,,ng authonues. An agency may 
order a rehearing on i,s own mouon “ithtn 20 days af,er 
Icrvv~ce of a linnl order. Th,s subscc,,on does not apply ,o ,. 
(7.025 (3) (c).tNo agency is requrcd to conductmore than 
one reheartog based on a pe,i,,on for rchcanng filed under 
this subsect,on ,n any contested case. 

* 
(2) The iiling of a petition for rchcanng shall not suspend 

or delay the cffcctive dale of the order. and the order shall 
lake effect on the dale fixed by the agency and shall continue 
in effect un!css the petition is gramed or unul the order is 
Npcrscdcd. moduicd. or se, aside as provided by law. 

(3) Rehearing will be gran,ed only on the bas,s of: 
. (a) Some material error of law. 

(b) Some marenal error of fact. 
. (c) The discovery of new cvidcnce sufticicntly sfrong to 

r~versc or modify the order. and which could not have been 
previously discovered by due diligence. 

. (4) Copies oipclitions for rehearing shall &s&i on all 

) 
i 

par,& of record. Parues may lilt replies ,o the pe,,tion. 
(5) The agency may order a rehearing or en,cr an order 

with rcfcrencc 10 the pcrition w,thou, a hcanng. and shall 
dispose of the pcr,,,on withm 30 days after i, is filed. If ,hc 

‘agency does not cn,er an order d,sposing o.f the pe,,,ion 
wl,h,n ,hc 3O.daypcnod. the pc,i,ion shall be dccmcd 10 have 
ken dented as of rhe expirauon oilhe 30day pcnod. 

(6) Upon granting a rehcanng. ,hc agency shall set the 
marter for further procccdmgs as sooo as practicable. Pro- 
cecdmgs upon rrhearing shall conform as nearly may be to 
the procccdmgs ,n an onginal hcanng exccp, as [he agency 
may orhenviv direct. Ifin the agency’s judgment. after such 
rchcanng it appears tha, the ongmal dccinon, order or 
dc,crrmna,,on ,s ,n any rcspcc, unlawful or unreasonable. [he 
agency may revcrsc. change, mod,Cy or suspend ,hc same 
accordingly. Any deWon, order or detcmuna,,on made 
after such rehearing revcrsmg. changmg. moddying or sus- 
pcndmg the ongmal detcmunauon shall have the same force 
and cffcc, as an onginal deciuon. order or de,errmna,ton. 

PT.52 Judicial review: declslons revlewable. Adminis- 
. mtivcd&ons which adversely affect the substanual intcr- 

GU of any person. whether by acrion or inaction. whether 
aKtrroa,ivc or negative in form. arc subject to review as 
provided in [his chapter. cxccpl for the decisions of the 
dcpartmcn, ofrcvenuc other ,han decisions rcloling to alco- 
hol kvcragc pernms issued under ch. 125. decis,ons of the 
drpanmcn, of employc trust funds. the commissioner of 
bankmg. the commissioner of credi, unions. the comm,s- 
sioncr ofsavings and loan. the board of s,a,e canvassers and 
those dcc,sions of the department of industry. labor and 
humm rclauons wh,ch are subjcc, 10 rcv,c”, pnor 10 any 
j,,d,crol rcv,c”. by the labor and indus:ry review commission. 
and excep!a-s othemis! prov,dcd by law. .- . 

227.51 Parties and proceedings for review. (1) Except as 
olhcr”,sc spcc~fically prowdcd by la”. any person aggncvcd 
byadrclsionsprclticd ,n s 227.52 shall bccm~tled to)ud,c,ai 

. DyIcw thereof as prov,dcd in this chaplcr. 
(a) Proceedings Ior ~CY,C” shall be ,ns,,tutcd by scrvmg a 

Wition thcrcfor personally or by ccrcrficd mad upon the 
Wncy or one of ,ts offic,als. and fdmg [he pettlton rn the 
o%uoftheclcrk ofthec,rcu,,eoor, lorlhccounty wherethe . .~ 
!uorial rent” procccdmgs arc ,o be held. Unless a rchcanng 
II rcqucstcd under s. 227.49. oe,,,,ons for rev,c” under this 
paragraph shall be served and filed within 30 days af,cr the ’ 
YIWCC of ,hc dcctston of Ihe agency upon all parties under I. 
227.48. Ifa rchcanng ,s rcqucstcd under I. 221.49. any par,!, 
dcsxing judmal ~CVIC” shall YW and file a pc,,,ton for 
review w,h,n 30 days af,cr YNK~ of ,hc order finnllv 

d,spos,ng of the apphc;lt~on for rchconng. or u’,,hu, j:‘&,,s 
a,ftcr Ihe final d,spos,t,on by opcratmn of law of an” such 
appl,cal,on for rchcanng. The 30day period for SW& and 
tiling a pct,l,on under this paragraph commences on ,h; dav 
af,cr personal ser~~or ma,hng ofttc dmnon by rhr apenc~. 
If lhc pc,,t,oncr ,I a resident, the proceedings shall be celd in 
the circu,t COW, for the coun,y where the pct,tioner resides. 
except that ifthe pe,,,ioncr is an agency. the proccedmrrrhall 
bc in the circut court for the county where the respondent 
resides and except as provided in ss. 77.59 (6) (b). 182.70 (6) 
and 182.71 (5) (0). The proceedings shall be in the circuit 
court for Dane county if the pet,,ioncr ,s a nonrcsidcn,. If all 
panics stipula,c and the court to which [he panics desire so 
transfer the proceedings agrees. the proceedings may be held 
in the coomy dcs,_rma,cd by the pan,cs. If 2 or more petitions 
for review of the same decision arc filed in differen, counties. 
the circuit judge for the coumy in which a pct,,ion for review 
of the decision was first tiled shall dctermme the venue for 
judicial review of the decision. and shall order transfer or 
consolidauon where appropriate. 

7 . , _ , 
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. @) The pe,,tion shall s,atc the na,urc of~the petitioner’s 
sntcrest. the IacU showing [hat petilionrr is a pxson ag: : 
grieved by the decision. and the grounds specified in I. 217.57 ; 
upon which petitioner contends that the decision should tx 
reversed br moduicd. The @[ion may be amended. by Icave 
of court. though the time for scrvmg the same has expired. : 
The pc,,,ion shall bccntitlcd in Ihe name of the person scmns 
it as pc,i,ioncr and the name of the agency whose dccis,on ii 
sought to be revlcwed as responder% exccp, ,hat in peotions 
for review of dms,ons of the following agencies. Ihe kuer 
agency specitied shall be ,hc named rcspondcnt: 

I. The tax appealscommission. the depanmen, ofrc~enue. 
2. The bankmg rc~lc” board orthcconsumcrcrcd,, retie” 

board, the ~ommts~mncr of banking. 
3. The credo, union review board. ,hc commissioner of 

cred,, vnm”s. -I 
4. The savings and loan review board. the commissioner of 

savings and loan. cxccp, ,f the pc,,,ioncr ,s the comm,ssioncr 
ofsavmgs and loan. the prcvadmg par,,cs before the sa\,ng~ 
and loan review board shall bc the named respondems. 

(c) Coprcs 01 the petition shall bc served. personally or hy 
cer,,ficd marl. or. uhcn scrv,cc II tmxly admrtlcd in unring., 
by tirst class marl. no, later ,han 30 days ailcr ,he instiuion 

a. 
of ,hc proceeding. upon all parues “ho appeared before the 
agency in [he proceeding in which ,hc order sough, ,o be 
reviewed “as made. 

(d) The agency (except in the case of the tax appca; 
commission and the banking review board. the consumert 
crcd,t review board. [he credit onion review board. and the: 
sav,ngs and loan review board) and all parties to the proceed.: 
ing before il. shall have the nghl 10 par:,cipa,e ,n Ihc 
procccdmgs for review. The coon may penni, other in,er- 
csled persons Lo intervcnc. Any person pc,,,,on,ng ,hc coon 
lo intervene shall scrvc a copy of the pct,tion on csch pany 
.who appcarcd before the ogcncy and any addiuonal pxucs ,o 
the jud,cial rcv,c” at Icast 5 days prior ,o ,he date se, for 
bcanng on ,hc petition. 

(2) Every person served with ,hc petition for rc\ic” as 
prowdcd ,n th,s scct,on and “ho do,rcs 10 px,,cips,e in the 
procccdrngs for re~te” thereby ins,i,u,cd shall serve upon ,hc ! 
pct,~mncr. w,th,n 20 days af,er scrv,cc of the pcuuon “pop 
such person. a no,,cc of appcarancc clearly slalmg [he 
person’s posrtron wuh rclcrcnce 10 each malcnsl allcga,,on i;. 
the pc,r,ion and ,o the aflinnancc. vaca,ron or mod,licx,on 
ofthc order or dcc,sron under rcvicw. Such nouce, o,hcr ,hon ’ 
by :hc named rcspondcn,. shall also bc served on ,hc named 
respondent and ,hc a,,orncy gcncral. and shall be tiled. 
together wtth proofofrcqurcd serwce thereof “i,h ,hc clerk ., 
of the rcv,c”mg coort wi,h,n IO days after such scnict. 
Scrv~ccofall ruhscqucn, papersornotxcsinsuch proceeding _ 
need bemadeonlyopon ,hcpct,l ioncrandsuchorhcrpenonr 

_ as have scrvcd and filed the nouce as provrdrd ,n this 
‘. subscctton or have been pemultcd to in,c,vznc in said pro- 

cecdmg. as panxs ,hcrc,o. by order of ,hc.r~wc”mg coon . -. - . _._ 


